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Your Ref:

Dear Mrs Packman
Re: Gosport Inquest
| write with a brief update.

Recently | have heard from the Crown Prosecution Service. | enclose a copy of the letter which | sent to Mr
Paul Close.

As you will also be aware the General Medical Council hearing is due to commence on 8 June 2009, being
heard in London.

I will be in contact as soon as there is more news.
Best wishes.

Yours sincerely

John White

Enc.

R by the Solici Regulation Authority. A full list of partners is available at ali of our offices.




